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Examiners,
 
Starboard and Max have reached agreement with Franklin Mountain Energy and no longer oppose
these cases proceeding by affidavit on Thursday May 20. Please let me know if there are any
questions or concerns.
 
Very best,
Adam
 

From: Deana M. Bennett <dmb@modrall.com> 
Sent: Thursday, May 13, 2021 9:03 PM
To: Adam Rankin <AGRankin@hollandhart.com>; Hearings, OCD, EMNRD
<OCD.Hearings@state.nm.us>
Cc: Salvidrez, Marlene, EMNRD <Marlene.Salvidrez@state.nm.us>; bill.brancard@state.nm.us;
Michael Feldewert <MFeldewert@hollandhart.com>; Kaitlyn A. Luck <KALuck@hollandhart.com>;
Carla S. Garcia <CSGarcia@hollandhart.com>; Lance D. Hough <ldh@modrall.com>
Subject: RE: Franklin Mountain Case Nos. 21803-21805 - Starboard and Max Prehearing Statement
 

External Email

 
Good Evening,
 
I hope this email finds everyone doing well!  Attached please find Franklin Mountain Energy’s
Amended Consolidated Prehearing Statement for case nos. 21803-21805.  As Mr. Rankin noted
below, the parties are in ongoing negotiations and have agreed to defer submitting exhibits and
affidavits until May 18, 2021.
 
Thanks much,
 
Deana
 
 

From: Adam Rankin <AGRankin@hollandhart.com> 
Sent: Thursday, May 13, 2021 6:15 PM
To: Hearings, OCD, EMNRD <OCD.Hearings@state.nm.us>
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HOLLAND&HART





















Cc: Salvidrez, Marlene, EMNRD <Marlene.Salvidrez@state.nm.us>; bill.brancard@state.nm.us;
Deana M. Bennett <dmb@modrall.com>; Michael Feldewert <MFeldewert@hollandhart.com>;
Kaitlyn A. Luck <KALuck@hollandhart.com>; Carla S. Garcia <CSGarcia@hollandhart.com>
Subject: Franklin Mountain Case Nos. 21803-21805 - Starboard and Max Prehearing Statement
 

EXTERNAL EMAIL: Please do not click any links or open any attachments unless you trust
the sender and are expecting this message and know the content is safe.

 

Dear Division and Hearing Officer Brancard,

Attached please find Starboard Permian Resources and Max Permian’s prehearing statement. The
parties are in ongoing negotiations and in an effort to reach agreement have agreed to defer
submitting exhibits and affidavits until May 18, 2021.
 

Adam G. Rankin
Partner, Holland & Hart LLP
110 N. Guadalupe, Suite 1, Santa Fe, NM 87501
Direct 505.954.7294 Cell 505.570-0377 Main 505.988.4421

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This message is confidential and may be privileged. If you believe that this email has been sent to you in
error, please reply to the sender that you received the message in error; then please delete this e-mail.
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